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July 30, 2024 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 03

TO
INVITATION TO BID 

BIMT HANJUNG CRANES REFURBISHMENT  
AND PAINTING (8810,8811, 8841) 
 JPA CONTRACT NO. EQ-1907B 

The item(s) of this Addendum shall modify and become a part of the contractual documents for this project as of this 
date. (Failure to acknowledge this addendum will be grounds for rejection.) 

 
PHYSICAL CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS 

Item No. 01 
Reference to Scope of Work, DELETE in its entirety and REPLACE with REVISED Scope of Work 
referenced as “Attachment No. 02”. 
 
Item No. 02 
Reference to Bid Form, Pages BF-1 to BF-4, DELETE in its entirety and REPLACE with REVISED 
Bid Form, Pages BF-1 to BF-4 referenced as “Attachment No. 03”.  FAILURE TO SUBMIT THE 
REVISED BID FORM WILL CAUSE YOUR BID TO BE REJECTED. 
 

ATTACHMENTS TO CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS

Attachment No. 1 – Questions received by E-mail and/or E-Builder 

Attachment No. 2 – Revised Scope of Work  

Attachment No. 3 – Revised Bid Form, Pages BF-1 to BF-4 

Acknowledgment of the following addenda is hereby made: 
 

Addendum #3, Dated:   Initials   

Company   

NOTE: THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE ACKNOWLEDGED IN YOUR BID SUBMISSION,
FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE ADDENDUM WILL BE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION OF BID. 

PLEASE VISIT http://www.jaxport.com/procurement/active-solicitations PRIOR TO THE BID 
OPENING TO DETERMINE IF ANY ADDENDA HAVE BEEN RELEASED ON THIS CONTRACT. 
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ATTACHMENT NO. 1 

 
Post Office Box 3005  

2831 Talleyrand Avenue 
Jacksonville, Florida 32206-0005 

 

INVITATION TO BID 
BIMT HANJUNG CRANES REFURBISHMENT 

AND PAINTING (8810, 8811, 8841)
 JPA CONTRACT NO. EQ-1907B 

ADDENDUM NO. 03 
RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS 

 
 

1. Would JAXPORT be interested in written specifications for an overcoat paint system 
with a warranty for those cranes? We have a system that will not require them to be 
blasted and give you years of coatings performance. 

ANSWER: No, please review and refer to all specifications provided for this solicitation 
for pricing and bidding. After award, alternative means, methods and 
materials can be submitted for review and possible acceptance.  

 
2. If the Port accepts Option 1 (Crane 8841), can the Contractor leave their equipment 

at Blount Island during the downtime, or do we need to demo everything? 
 

ANSWER: Yes, JAXPORT will make arrangements for placement of equipment on the 
terminal.  The specific location will be determined later. 

 
3. If the Port accepts Option 2 and/or 3, is there going to be a time extension to the 

Contract? 

ANSWER: No, we do not anticipate a time extension being granted for including 
options (2 and 3) for crane rehab. 

4. Could you please verify the quantities needed for self-closing gates, and boom 
sheaves?  There is a discrepancy between the Bid Spec and the Drawings. 

ANSWER 1: We need 9 self-closing gates per crane. Locations are as follows, 3 @ back 
reach, 1 @ drive room roof ladder, 2 @ the boom tip, 1 @ the boom hinge 
east entrance, 1 midway on apex ladder, and 1 @ the top apex entrance.  

 



ATTACHMENT NO. 1 – (CON’T) 
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ANSWER 2: The Bid Spec for the apex sheave replacement is 10 total sheaves per 
crane that need to be replaced, see photos. 

 

  
 
 

5. Can the Port position the Cranes so they can be moved straight back and rotated in 
the Refurbishment Area?  

ANSWER: Based on the new roll back location, there will be no need to rotate the 
crane once inside of the refurbishment/service area. 

 
6. Does the Port know how many ground bonding straps need to be replaced?  

ANSWER: Total of 38 per crane, locations are:  
- 28 at the gantry level 
-   4 at the lightning rods (1ea)  
-   2 at the boom hinge east and west 
-   4 at the upper shoulder bolt of each leg (1ea) 

 
7. Has the Port considered removing/replacing the Boom cables if they decide to replace 

the sheaves?  This makes the process more logical. 

ANSWER: No, the boom cables on all 3 Hanjung cranes are in good condition.  
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8. Will the Port provide Concrete Blocks to be used as tie down ballast for the Severe 
Weather Plan?  

ANSWER: Yes, 4-(39 Ton) blocks are available to be used for crane tie downs.
 

9. Will the Port provide "Jersey Barriers" to delineate the Refurbishment Area? 

ANSWER: The refurbishment area will be inside of a fenced area. Jersey Barriers are 
not required to delineate the refurbishment area. 

 
10. Based on the pictures of the existing rail at the hinge, the cut is a straight angle, as 

opposed to the notch cut shown on the Drawings.  Can you verify that a straight angle 
cut is acceptable for the new rail? 

 

ANSWER: Based on the photo, the cut is across the rail and at an angle of 45° which 
is acceptable for the new rail. 

 
11. Can the Port provide any details/drawings/specifications on the TLS Cylinders? 

ANSWER: Specifications for the TLS Cylinders are included in the SOW attachments. 
 

12. Based on the pictures provided, and the situation we encountered with Crane 8844 
at Talleyrand, there were some roof areas that were not able to be painted over due 
to the corrosion damage and had to be cut out and repaired.  Does the Port have a 
square inch size that they would agree that a repair will be required? 

ANSWER: Any corrosion damage with holes larger than a 2”x2” area will need to be 
cut and replaced with new material. Any holes smaller than 2”x2” will 
require filling /patching. 

 
13. Are we to assume that all existing festoon bracket supports are able to be reused?  In 

some of the pictures, there appears to be severe corrosion on some of the supports? 

ANSWER: No, Per the SOW, all festoon brackets are to be replaced for all (3) cranes 
and the contractor will supply and install new ones. 

 
14. Would the port extend the RFI deadline till after the second site visit date? 

ANSWER:  Yes, based on the timing of the second site visit, JAXPORT extended the RFI 
deadline to July 22, 2024 per Addendum No. 02.  
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15. Would contractors be allowed to use coatings from a different Brand than the ones 
listed in the bid document, provided they offer an equivalent coating of same generic 
type with matching topcoat shades, suitable for the area of use and service 
conditions, supported by testing reports meeting protective coatings industry 
standards such as ISO 12944, etc., and demonstrating sufficient global track record in 
Port Equipment?  
 
ANSWER:  No, please review and refer to all specifications provided for this solicitation 

for pricing and bidding. After award, alternative means, methods and 
materials can be submitted for review and possible acceptance. 

 
16. Is there a process established to introduce new paint manufacturers not currently 

listed in the specification for this tender or in general? 

ANSWER: Yes, after award, alternative means, methods and materials can be 
submitted for review and possible acceptance.  However, please review and 
refer to all specifications provided for this solicitation for pricing and 
bidding. 

 
17. For the Logos on the Cranes does JAXPORT want us to paint them on or use Vinyl?  

ANSWER: For this solicitation, JAXPORT would like for the pricing and bidding to be 
based on painting the logos. After award, alternative means, methods and 
materials can be submitted for review and possible acceptance. 

 
18. On the specs JAXPORT calls for Carbozinc 11 on all of the roofs, since it has to be 

sprayed can we use two coats of epoxy. 

ANSWER: Yes, two (2) coats of epoxy is acceptable. 
 

19. They are silicone on some of the motors does JAXPORT want us to remove the old and 
reapply?  

ANSWER: Yes, or replace with gasket material to eliminate water intrusion. 

20. The spec states Entire Crane Painting (Crane 8810 and 8811) Operator’s Cab, Boom 
Hoist Station, Engine Room, Drive Room & Machinery House does this include the 
interior of the items?  

ANSWER: No interior painting at all. 
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21. It was mentioned at the walk through that the Cranes will now need to be moved 
approximately 1000' back from the Wharf and that an Addendum would give the 
exact location.  When can we expect this Addendum?  

ANSWER: The location for the roll back area was be provided in Addendum No. 02.
 

22. Will Electricity and Water be available at the Refurbishment Area?  

ANSWER: Yes, electricity and water will be made available at the refurbishment area
for the contractor’s use. 

 
23. Who is responsible for taking down and replacing the current fencing (JAXPORT or 

Contractor)? 

ANSWER:  JAXPORT 
 

24. Can our Temporary Fencing be Safety Cones and /or Caution Tape? 
 
ANSWER: No, temporary 6’ fencing will be installed to delineate and secure the 

perimeter of the roll-back area.    
 

25. How tall are the Light Masts that we must move around? 

ANSWER:  High mast lights are between 80-100 feet. 
 

26. Is Electricity and Water going to be available for the Contractor's use? 

ANSWER: Yes, electricity and water will be made available at the refurbishment area 
for the contractor’s use. 

 


































